



Sonia Bouzidi

INFORMATION

Address

Sidi Bouzid, Tunisie

Phone

+21625856507

Email Address

bouzidi.sonia19@gmail.com

Marital status

Single

Profile

Holder of a National Master's Degree in Research in Computer Science, specializing in Business Intelligence, I have a strong background in this field. I am a dynamic and motivated individual, fully aware of the challenges of the position I am applying for today

Computer Science Teacher

EDUCATION

2023 – National Research Master's Diploma in Computer Science, specialty: Business Intelligence
Sciences and technologies Faculty
Sidi Bouzid, Tunisia

2023 – Certificate of Excellence for the First Prize during of the First Edition of the AI Hackathon "ML Machine Learning) Hackathon"
Sciences and technologies Faculty
Sidi Bouzid, Tunisia

2023 – Certificate of Participation in the Training "How to Succeed in Your Defense"
Sciences and technologies Faculty
Sidi Bouzid, Tunisia

2021 – Certificate of Participation in the "Innovation Camp" Program
Sciences Faculty
Gafsa, Tunisia

2021 – National Basic Diploma in Computer Science, Specialty: Business Intelligence
Sciences Faculty
Sidi Bouzid, Tunisia

2018 – Baccalaureate Diploma, section: Computer Science
Sidi Bouzid Secondary School
Sidi Bouzid, Tunisia

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCES

2022 - 2023 | Computer Office "Info Plus Tunisia"
Administrative Assistant & Trainer

- Managing communications (emails, calls, etc.)
- Planning and organizing meetings and events
- Managing documentation and records
- Providing administrative support
- Designing computer office software training programs.
- Teaching basic computer skills
- Adapting training content to the learners' needs.

Sidi Bouzid, Tunisia

2022 - 2023 | Faculty of Sciences

➤ Researcher

- Interactive decision support system for monitoring epileptic seizures

Gafsa, Tunisia

2022 - 2023 | Sciences and technologies Faculty

➤ Researcher

- System for monitoring the evolution of epileptic seizures
- Expert system for monitoring heart attacks
- Classification System
- Sustainable Fashion Benchmarks Thanks to the Attention Mechanism

Sidi Bouzid, Tunisia

SKILLS

○ Technical skills

- **Analysis Language:** JavaScript, Java, PHP, SQL, UML, C++, JasperReport
- **Data Base :** MySQL, SQL
- **Programming Software:** Eclipse, Netbeans, LaTeX
- **Operating System :** Windows, Linux
- **Office Software :** Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel
- **Other abilities :** Hadoop, JasperReport

○ Personal skills

- Responsibility
- Punctuality
- Communication
- Learning Capability

○ Langues

- **Arabic :** Native Language
- **Frensh :** Very good
- **English :** Good
- **German:** Average